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RE: Whitegate-Aghada Waste Water Discharge Licence épplication D0423-01
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Irish Water wishes to advise the Agency th@‘tgﬁ% wastewater discharge from the septic tank to
the percolation area at Ardnabourke‘ﬁ@entlfled as SWO4WGAG in the aforementioned
licence application, will be decomﬁwgﬁkloned during the upgrade of the scheme. The
Whitegate-Aghada sewerage scllé}ne is at preliminary stage and the date for
decommissioning is unknown (&\\thls stage. However, it is not expected that this
decommissioning will occur prlo(f to the end of 2018.

Best Regards,

Chief Technical Advisor
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